
 
 
From: Jason Blinkhorn <jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:02 PM 
To: thomas.gullotta@glastonbury-ct.gov; richard.johnson@glastonbury-ct.gov; CSC-DL Siting Council 
<Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: John Centore <jcentore@qualtekwireless.com>; Michael Cypranowski 
<mcypranowski@qualtekwireless.com>; Corey Michaud <cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; Siyuan Liu 
<sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT Closeouts <attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>; New England 
Compliance <newenglandcompliance@empiretelecomm.com>; Karin Turner 
<kturner@qualtekwireless.com> 
Subject: CT1083 CSC EM-CING-054-210114 
 
CSC team, 
 
                We would like to start Construction of this ATT project June 21st. 
 
COP team, 
 
                Please note CSC will require additional COP documents to close this project. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Jason Blinkhorn /  Project Manager /  401-787-6007 /  jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com 
16 Esquire Rd, N Billerica MA 01862 
125 Depot St, Bellingham, MA 02019 
 

 
 
 

 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) 
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a 
digital or electronic signature.  
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CALL TO SCHEDULE AN ON PREMISE INSPECTION 860-652-7521 

 
 

  

DISPLAY PERMIT IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE ON THE PREMISES UNTIL WORK IS COMPLETED 

This certifies that  GLASTONBURY TOWN OF POLICE/AMBULANCE FACILITY    has 
permission to erect, alter 

or demolish a building on: 
2108 MAIN ST No. of Units:  as follows: 

Type of Occupancy: Municipal 

PERMIT TO BUILD 
 

 

 

 
    
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
provided that the person accepting this permit shall in every respect conform to the terms of the application therefore on file in this office, and to the 
provisions of ordinances relating to the Inspection, Alteration and Construction of Buildings in the Town of Glastonbury. 
 
Agent Name:       Agent Phone:  

Address:  

Contractor Name:     Contractor Phone:  

Contractor Address:  

License Type:    License No:    License Exp:  
NOTE: The recipient of this permit accepts this permit on the condition that, as owner or as agent of the owner, he/she agrees to comply with all Building & Zoning Ordinances 
of the Town of Glastonbury & the State Statutes of the State of Connecticut regarding the use, occupancy & type of building to be constructed, added to, demolished, or 
altered.  The recipient also agrees that this building is to be located the proper distance from all street lines, side yard lines & required distances from all other zones & is 
located in a zone in which the building & its use is allowed.  Additional conditions listed below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
    
 

_______________________________   03/15/2021 
 Building Official Signature   Date 

 State of Connecticut 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY  
2155 Main Street P.O Box 6523 Glastonbury 

, CT 06033 
Phone: (860) 652-7521 

  

Work Description: AT&T Equipment Modification - Removing (3) Antennas, Swapping (3) Remote Radio 
Units and other related modifications at the existing tower per the attached Construction Drawings.  

 

Type of Work: Commercial Alter 
 

Date: 03/15/2021    Fee: $542.80  Permit No: B-21-0289 

Parent Pin:    Owner Name: GLASTONBURY TOWN OF POLICE/AMBULANCE FACILITY 

Building Location: 2108 MAIN ST, ,   

 
 

  

, ,   

  

750 West Center Street, Suite 301, WEST BRIDGEWATER, MA 02379 

Patricia Nowak (508)265-5599 



 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

February 25, 2021 

 

Patricia Nowak 

Site Acquisition Consultant 

Centerline Communications, LLC 

750 West Center Street, Suite 301 

West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

 

RE: EM-CING-054-210114 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify 

an existing telecommunications facility located at 2108 Main Street, Glastonbury, Connecticut 

 

Dear Ms. Nowak: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby acknowledges your notice to modify this existing 

telecommunications facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State 

Agencies with the following conditions: 

 

1. Prior to AT&T’s antenna installation, the tower modifications shall be installed in accordance 

with the Structural Analysis prepared by Tectonic Engineering, dated January 5, 2021, and 

stamped and signed by Antonio A. Gaultieri; 

 

2. 2.Prior to AT&T’s antenna installation, the antenna mount modifications shall be installed in 

accordance with the Mount Analysis prepared by Hudson Design Group, LLC, dated September 

9, 2020 (Rev.1) and stamped and signed by Daniel Hamm; 

 
3. Within 45 days following completion of equipment installation, AT&T shall provide 

documentation certified by a Professional Engineer that its installation complied with the 

recommendations of the Structural and Mount Analyses;  

 

4. Any deviation from the proposed modification as specified in this notice and supporting materials 

with the Council shall render this acknowledgement invalid;  

 

5. Any material changes to this modification as proposed shall require the filing of a new notice 

with the Council;      

 

6. The Council shall be notified in writing at least two weeks prior to the commencement of site 

construction activities;  
 

7. Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing that 

construction has been completed;  

 

8. Any nonfunctioning antenna and associated antenna mounting equipment on this facility owned 

and operated by AT&T shall be removed within 60 days of the date the antenna ceased to 

function; 
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9. The validity of this action shall expire one year from the date of this letter; and 

 

10. The applicant may file a request for an extension of time beyond the one year deadline provided 

that such request is submitted to the Council not less than 60 days prior to the expiration. 

 

The proposed modifications including the placement of all necessary equipment and shelters within the 

tower compound are to be implemented as specified here and in your notice dated January 12, 2021.  The 

modifications are in compliance with the exception criteria in Section 16-50j-72 (b) of the Regulations of 

Connecticut State Agencies as changes to an existing facility site that would not increase tower height, 

extend the boundaries of the tower site by any dimension, increase noise levels at the tower site boundary 

by six decibels or more, and increase the total radio frequencies electromagnetic radiation power density 

measured at the tower site boundary to or above the standards adopted by the Federal Communications 

Commission pursuant to Section 704 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and by the state Department 

of Energy and Environmental Protection pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 22a-162.  This 

facility has also been carefully modeled to ensure that radio frequency emissions are conservatively below 

state and federal standards applicable to the frequencies now used on this tower.   

 

This decision is under the exclusive jurisdiction of the Council.  Please be advised that the validity of this 

action shall expire one year from the date of this letter.  Any additional change to this facility will require 

explicit notice to this agency pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50j-73.  

Such notice shall include all relevant information regarding the proposed change with cumulative worst-

case modeling of radio frequency exposure at the closest point of uncontrolled access to the tower base, 

consistent with Federal Communications Commission, Office of Engineering and Technology, Bulletin 

65.  Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

s/ Melanie A. Bachman 
 

Melanie A. Bachman  

Executive Director 

 

MAB/IN/emr 

 

c: The Honorable Thomas P. Gullotta, Chairman, Town of Glastonbury  

(thomas.gullotta@glastonbury-ct.gov) 

Richard J. Johnson, Town Manager, Town of Glastonbury (richard.johnson@glastonbury-ct.gov) 
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